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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Tuesday, 3 July 2012 9:30 a.m. 
George Rodrigues; Andrew Lockhart 

S 9 ( 	( c() 
FW: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12 
1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12.pdf 

Hi all, 

Please see attached OIA request. He has asked for the following infor 

- The Refugee Quota Branch detention manual 
- the draft MOU between DoL and various agencies to support o 
of a mass arrival 
- the report entitled "Mass Arrival of Illegal Immigrations: 
Plan" 

I'm not sure who this should sit with. 

etent 	in the event 

nch Response 

5 IM41%! ration 

# Can you let me know your thoughts. 

Cheers 

Senior Advisor Ministerial Relations 
Government Relations Unit 
Immigration New Zealand 
Ministry of Business, Innova 
L5 Solnet I 70 The Terrace 
Tel: 
Email: I. 	R 
Web: www.dol sov 

ton I New Zealand 

Origina 
From: GI 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: Liz 
Subject: 

Kia ora, 

e 
• c.1  
. t 

Pre 	 ; Margaret Cantlon 

kNo

Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12 

ulv 2 

Ian 
033 

Pleas 
mini 

that the attached request falls within your area of responsibility to answer and if 
o sultation is required. 

If this is not your area of responsibility, please advise who would be more appropriate. 

If this is an area of shared responsibility, please indicate if you would be the lead manager for this. 

Requester information: Unknown 

Regards, 

,c 
	■ 

-̀@n behalf or 



Liz McMillan 
GEMS Manager 
Government Executive and Ministerial Support 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

1:-.1551̀0 Dept. of Labour 
Monday, 2 July 2012 10:09 a.m. 
OIA GEMS 
FW: Official Information Act request - Refugee Detention Information 

C°  Six  
4\0 (Lo  

This one came in via the DoL InBox please can you respond, 	 (1-)/ C  

Cit Ce)\) 
Senior Aavisor, In ormation and Research Services, Information Managem 
of Business, Innovation and Employment Level 13, Unisys House, 56 Th 
Wellinaton I N7 	 C  n1 

51 (7) (C-) Tel: 
Email: 

Collect, protect, integrate, provide 

% 
	Original Message 	 
From: Joshua Grainger f mailto:fyi-reauest-37 	• ti2 Pre• e t ya rq.nzl 
Sent: Friday, 29 June 2012 7:56 p.m. 
To: Dept. of Labour 
Subject: Official Information Act reque 

Dear Department of Labour, 

efu 

On the 12th of April I req 
Information Act various I 
"boat people." On the 2 
at http://fvi.org.nz  re 

arrivals by sea. W.  
names of variousA..4u 

request. 

• die you 
n rel 

ne I re 

Official 
• plans to deal with 

response (visible 
t people) that gave the 
ans for dealing with mass 
ficial Information Act 

f 
h • 

- 

lans 
nts cont 
e a follow 

First: I 
unde 
an 
Look 
how m 

Second: 
docum 
wis 

h ba 	 u  

an yo yo 
how 

a - ing my with my request, I 
ments would be caught by my request, 

y 
'orking to attempt to answer my request. 

nformation wold exist. 
ments were captured, I would hate to think 

n 

• pose of this follow up request is to request some 
h 	the titles were given of in my original request. I 

nest: 
a) e 	u2Jee Quota Branch, detention manual (document no. 10 in 
the s nse to me) 
b) the raft MOU between DoL and various agencies to support open 
Immigration detention in the event of a mass arrival (no 11) 
c) the report entitled "Mass Arrival of Illegal Immigrants: 
Compliance Operations Branch Response Plan" (no 3) 

Feel free to contact me if you wish me to clarify my request. 

Yours faithfully, 

Joshua Grainger 

1 



Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be 
published on the Internet. Our privacy and copyright policies: 
htto://fvi.ora.nz/helo/officers   

If you find this service useful as an OIA officer, please ask your 
web manager to link to us from your organisation's FOI page. 

Please use this email address for all replies to this request: 
fyi-request-372-e48bf25c©requests.fvi.org.nz   

Is infocadoLgovt.nz the wrong address for Official Information Act 
requests to Department of Labour? If so, please contact us using 
this form: 
httoifivi.orqinz/help/contact 

2 



poc. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

HI 

Cl (2) (SO 
Imgsday, 3 July 2012 4:13 p.m. 

S9 C11) CC6 

 

LEV: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger 
1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02. 

- 02.07.12 

07.12.pd Wspe. cfAacincnerCI 

CS cA\ Cl c v (R A z)  
doc_ 1. 

). 
Just to note that the third doc is part of c-o ■ Li  Vezequest and we are 
it, though I have to confirm that with Compliance in Auckland. 

May pay for whoever does the OIA to talk tf1,941)bout this. 

Cheers 
Sct (i)(c) 

From: S 9 	) 
	Originalelage, 

Sent: Tuesda , 3 July 2012 4:01 p.m. 
To: Christing Hyndman; 
Cc: C (") (0) 
Subject: FW: 1703399 - Utv, - kequest - Jos 

A thank you from Mr Grainger re the 
with by Settlement. 

to re 	ny of 

esponse. 

ainger 

s is a further request that is being dealt 

	Or-"--1  "4 ne.r rici 	  
From: 	

r- 
ltsk / 
 /,`\ 

Sent: Tuecrlav 4 "liav 20 
To: f SC (2)(G) 
Subject: FW: 12033, - Reque hua Grainger - 02.07.12 

O 

Hi Si (1\ ; 
Jashua Gr 

Kind r 

kY1 0 

ollow up OIA request on the back on the response sent out to 

% 

	Oriai 
From: 	 7 (CA) 
Sent: 	y, tJuly 2012 9:30 a.m. 
To: r; odriques; Andrew Lockhart 
Cc: 	C. `l COCO \ 
Subject: FW: 1203399-- 10IA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12 

Hi all, 

Please see attached OIA request. He has asked for the following information: 

- The Refugee Quota Branch detention manual 
- the draft MOU between DoL and various agencies to support open immigration detention in the event 
of a mass arrival 

1 



.07.12 

Liz M 
GEMS 	ger 
Government E d Ministerial Support 

- the report entitled "Mass Arrival of Illegal Immigrations: Compliance Operations Branch Response 
Plan" 

I'm not sure who this should sit with. 

Can you let me know your thoughts. 

Cheers 

1:1 CO_ _ C91) 
Senior Advisor Ministerial Relations 
Government Relations Unit 
Immigration New Zealand 
Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment 
L5 Solnet I 70 The Terrace I PO Box 3705 Wellington I New Zealand 
Tel: 

	

 
Email: 	112 

	

l: 	- L I ( ck) 
Web: www.dol.govt.nz  

	Original Message 	 
From: OIA GEMS 
Sent: Monday 2 "olv 2012 4:11 n 
To: 	8 ck (2 5 (A) 	 Margar 
Cc: Liz McMillan 
Subject: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Gr 

Kia ora, 

Please confirm that the attached req 
ministerial consultation is required 

If this is not your area of resp ._._ 

If this is an area of sharerr it),  bility, 

Requester informatt i U on 

Regards, 
Nle % 

•̀,--) c. 	? 
On behal 

pleas 

of responsibility to answer and if 

ho would be more appropriate. 

indicate if you would be the lead manager for this. 

2 



I'm feeling much better, thanks Suzanne. 

Cheers 
Melissa 

	Original Message 	 
From: Suzanne Turnwald 
Sent: Wednesday, 18 July 2012 3:03 p.m. 
To: Melissa Carson 
Subject: RE: Compliance manual 

Lovely - thanks Melissa. Can you let me know on 41(:% dff? 

Sorry to hear that you have been unwell - I 

All best 
Suzanne 

	Original Message 	 
From: Melissa Carson 
Sent: Wednesday, 18 July 2 
To: Suzanne Turnwald 
Subject: RE: Complianc 

Hi Suzanne 

re fully ed. 

Sorry, I've be off 

22 	Ma. y ' 
 . 11; • 

infor nr 	i- • 

This is y 

Cheers 
Melissa 

ast two days. The proposal is to withhold as per the below. 

egal Migrants: Compliance Operation Branch Response Plan 
t06/12 Withhold under sections 6(a), 6(c) and 9(2)(b)(ii). Some 

he request. 

by the Minister and the Ministry though. 

of Pot 
ices) 

you 6 

Suzanne Turnwald 

From: 
	

Melissa Carson 
Sent: 
	

Wednesday, 18 July 2012 3:51 p.m. 
To: 
	

Suzanne Turnwald 
Subject: 
	

RE: Compliance manual 

Yes, sure will. 

:0 I essage 	 
From. t nne Turnwald 
Sent 	o day, 16 July 2012 1:29 p.m. 
To: Melissa Carson 
Subject: RE: Compliance manual 

Hi Melissa - can you confirm if the whole of the compliance document was withheld in the Naylor OIA? 
And under which sections? 

Thanks 
Suzanne 

1 



	Original Message 	 
From: Melissa Carson 
Sent: Wednesday, 11 July 2012 2:42 p.m. 
To: Anand Krishnan 
Cc: Suzanne Turnwald 
Subject: Compliance manual 

Hi Anand 

Here is the June version of the Compliance Manual, used for the Naylor OIA. 

Note it has scanned a bit funny, but should be okay if you need to print it ou 

Cheers 
Melissa vvq.ACOn 	()FS 

Brordn (Lespan,Se. 

et0Y1— (41:0,■1-te0 
s€(6), 5c,co ,Set( 

q (a) (b) 

2 



111 rti, 

I I 

(ad ‘)(6,"\ 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Andrew Lockhart 
Wednesday, 4 July 2012 2:34 p.m. 
Stephen Dunstan; L 

C 9 C2- Eck) 
Atul Prema 

RE: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12 

George Rodrigues; S S  (2)(4) 

Hi Stephen 

(nC0‘) 	i C 	) _ 	pick it up and we will send her the required documents thi 
4-1  Ministerial consultation. Once we have all the documents we will det 

Regards 

Andrew 

w kiave no 
is t eld. 

cord. A 
Note ha 

ed to al s 

	

Original Message 	 
From: Stephen Dunstan 
Sent: ntinclerint• A ' Inv 2012 2:22 p.m. 
To: I ^a ny. 0,)). .-n; Andrew Lockhart 
Cc: 

 
5 	\ 	I 	 i; Geor, 

Prema 
Subject: RE: 1203399 - OIA - Requ

cc

est - Jos 

A l. Thanks 5-9t)tr4his is ours.Scie  
response while you are out of the 
documents have been located t 

tion and 

es; 
	 )Ce. 

ainger 
	■ 

+ 

is one that c(,
‘) 
Would pick up in 

is erial consultation is required. Once the 
ether there are grounds to withhold given the 

content. 

Cheers 

Stephen 

Stephen Dunst.  
GM, Settlem: t, v 

8 el 

% 

ion Immigration New Zealand 

From: 
Sent: We 
To: Stephen 
Cc: 	r• AP 
Subject: 

• 

HI All 

414itc )012 1:43 p.m. 
ndrew I nrlehmrt 

_ i; George Rodrigues 
99 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12 

• ss 

esCa
i  

Since SPA own two of the three documents listed in the request, I think SPA should own the OIA. Min 
Con will be needed. 

Cheers 

S  Cr2  Ca) 
Senior Advisor Ministerial Relations 
Government Relations Unit 
Immigration New Zealand 
Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment 

1 



raing  :12 

L5 Sn!net I 70 The Terrace I PO Box 3705 Wellington I New Zealand 
Tel: 
Email: 	 
Web: www.dol.govt.nz  

	Original Message 	 
From: George Rodrigues 
Sent: Wednesday, 4 July 2012 11:06 a.m. 
To: S 	(M 
Cc: Anand Krishn n ' 
Subject: FW: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12 

2 ) ( 
Based on the fact that the only IRID document is likely to be refused, A  
be lead by IRID. 

Can you please confirm the eventual lead so that Anand can liai.
regarding  our portion. 

ith t m, 

Regards 
George 

	Oriainal_aMessaae.a a  
From: [7. 	( 2 ) ((,) 
Sent: Tuesday. liily 2012 3:59 p.m. 
To: 	(2,, lt 	) (CC) 
Subject: FW: 203399 - OIA - Request - Jos 

Hi . 	)0- we have receiv 
Jashua Grainger. 

Kind regards 

s 9 ( 2 

on the back on the response sent out to 

% 
	Oriainal M 
From: I 
Sent: 'rue 
To: G 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi all, 

.m. 
rgues 	Lockhart 

zu 	11/2 
CA 
Re' quest - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12 

my 20 2 

Please se 	ch d OIA request. He has asked for the following  information: 

- The 	e Quota Branch detention manual 
- the 	OU between DoE and various agencies to support open immigration detention in the event 
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
Sent: Morjday."2 July 2012 4:11 n m 
To: L 	 (C.‘ ) 	 ret Cantlon 
Cc: Liz McMillan 
Subject: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12 

Kia ora, 

Please confirm that the attached request falls within your 
ministerial consultation is required. +nswer and if 

If this is not your area of responsibility, please advis 

If this is an area of shared responsibility, pleas 

Requester information: Unknown 

Regards, 

C:7 Ci(r2  (CA) 
On behalf of 

Liz McMillan 
GEMS Manager 
Government Executiv an 

propriate. 

he lead manager for this. 

es onsi 

isteri 

S`'enior Advisor ministerial Relations 
Government Relations Unit 
Immigration New Zealand 
Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment 
L5 Solnet I 70 The Terrace I PO Box 3705 Wellington I New Zealand 
Tel: 	-7 	f.  ) 	n  
Email: " • ; 	) 	 
Web: www.dol.govt.nz  

3 





Senior Advisor Ministerial Relations 
Government Relations Unit 
Immigration New Zealand 
Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment 
L5 Solnet 170 The Terrace i PO Box 3705 
Wellinnfr,^ 	-nal=nri 

Email:1 	 ) (C,4 
Tel: 

Web: www.dol.00vt.nz   

From: Marc Piercey 
Sent: Friday, 6 July 2012 4:20 p.m. 
To: OIA GEMS 

S9 (2)(ck) 

Hi, 

We have reviewed the la 
sign out. 

ave identified the following OIAs which need Comms 

Score 

O 

q- 

Suzanne Turnwald 

From: 	 . C. ( 2 pn 
Sent: 	 monody, 9 I ly 0 2 11:02 a.m. 
To: 	 Michael Carley; Lynne White; 	C-, ct Ea ) ((A)  
Subject: 	 FW: OIAs needing sign off by Communications 



our\- o swere  

Joshua Grainger, 
	Bios:19er 

12/03399 Stephen Dunstan 

2 



1) 0 c, S 

Sent: 

To: 

From: 

Cc: 
	 5,(-2)(-0)3; George Rodrigues 

Tuesday, 10 July 2012 10:19 a.m. (--) 9 (.2)(C.)  

Subject: 
	

RE: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12 
Compliance Operations Branch Response Plan.zip Attachments: 

Aiko enni.e 14- tAN4A4lci uvdj s kct (:) CO 	C Co))  
Cr2 ey ) 

n scope 
espon 	od y. 

I've had a look at their briefing, and their approach to this is do s as 

Mass Arrival of Potentially Illegal Migrants: Compliance 

is out of scope of the request. 	

Op- 	:'finch 
;)(j) a 2 appendices) Report 06/12 Withhold under sections 6(a 

Plan (including 
Some information 

Hi cs-_,j  (-)(c.k) 

Policy is in the process of responding to wider requests for info where t 
response is currently being reviewed by legal - S C1(2 4) (a4) is ex 

• • 

• • a 

• WS : 

To be consistent, we advise to withhold in full und s 6(a) 	9 )(j) and 18(d). 

I have attached a zip of the files for you. Jus 
page is dated April 12. Policy appear to h 

Let me o sq VICAr)ow if we can help 

Best regards 

I (A (2) ( 49 	I Business 
New Zealand I 70 The Terra 
Tel: 	ce-0 (6 

h mai p1 

kSS3
r d it 

belled Nov 11, but the cover 
their briefing in error. 

• 

r 

her ere. 

4)eratSt  Jul •rt I Intelligence, Risk & Integrity I Immigration 
ellington I New Zealand 

%NIS  

12 
res; s 
399 

gh 

\C) 

Hi George an 
	

C*C2 (CO 

Grateful i 	ca let me know if the Compliance Branch Response Plan will be withheld in its entirety, 
and if 	which sections of the OIA it is to be withheld under. If parts of the plan is to be 
with e d, n you please forward a redacted copy of the paper to me (including which sections of the 
OIA t 	acted parts are withheld under), plus a copy of the original plan. (c. 9 M(oentioned 
that the plan was being withheld under another OIA request?) 

Hope that makes sense - if not please do not hesitate to contact me to discuss. 

The response is due to the MOI 23 July and the Mr Grainger by 30 July. Can you get back to me by 12 
July? 

Many thanks 

e" Cl b.) (a) 

' 	• 

Original Messa 
From: - 
Sent: no 
To: Georg - t *4'2 

Impolt* 
Subjec 

Ni 

eq est - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12 

1 



szs 

j; Atul 

02.07 

	Original Message 	 
From: Andrew Lockhart 
Sent: Wednesday, 4 July 20'n ''"1.  p.m. 
To: Stenhen Dunstan; c 	())(a) 
Cc: 	 George Rodrigues; 	 ( •) -\, (*( " • 1--- 1; Atul 
Prema 	 J 4) 

Subject: RE: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12 

Hi Stephen 
	 s 	C.L) (4) 

• will pick it up and we will send her the required documents this week. I have noted th 
Ministerial consultation. Once we have all the documents we will determine 	is to be wit 

Regards 

Andrew 

	Original Message 	 
From: Stephen Dunstan 
Sent: Wednesday. 4 July 2012 2:22 p.m. 
To: c • Andrew Lockhart 
Cc: 09  ? ).. C111 	 ieorge Rodr 
Prema 
Subject: RE: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua 

Thanks 	, this is ou
)(  
s.

4 
 ) please re 

9 0 
response while you are out of the country? 
documents have been located then we ed 
content. 

'111  

t 

e hal .. 	tould pick up in 
• sultation is required. Once the 

ere are grounds to withhold given the 

tit 

rew, i 
at Mi 

ess h7N-4  

Cheers 

Stephen 

Stephen Dunstan 
GM, Settlement. Pro+4tio 

CI (e: 

Attrat igration New Zealand n 

Cheers 

120 

	Original 
From: 
Sent: W 
To: S 
Cc: 
Subject: 

HI All, 

4 Jul 
	

3 p.m. 
stan• 	ockhart 

1; George Rodrigues 
4S' a A - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12 

a 

SinceSpA.w two of the three documents listed in the request, I think SPA should own the OIA. Min 
Con vi 	--ded. 

O 

C1(111:)(. 4Z) Senior Advisor ministerial Relations 
Government Relations Unit 
Immigration New Zealand 
Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment 
L5 Solna* 17n The Terrace I PO Box 3705 Wellington I New Zealand 
Tel: + 	0,  a, 
Email. 	 ; 
Web: www.dol.govt.nz  

2 



est - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12 

Can you please confirm the eventual lead so that Anand can liaise with t e 
regarding our portion. 

Regards 
George 

	Original Message 	 
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 3 July zulz 3:59 p.m. 
To: 
Subject: FW: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua 

sc 	(c■) 
Hi 	FYI - we have received a folio 
Jashua Grainger. 

Kind regards 

	Orininal Message-- 
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 3 
To: George Ro¢Iique 
Cc: 
Subject: F 

Hi all, 

9:30 a.m. 
drew ockhart 

ack on the response sent out to 

AI\ wat:hokcis &r-st 

( r). )(G) 

	Original Message 	 
From: George Rodrigues 
Sent: Wednesday. 4 3iily 2012 11:06 a.m. 
To: C ( (q 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12 

• c (Pt) (a) 
Based on the fad that the only IRID document is likely to be refused, I don't tlink this request ould 
be lead by IRID. 

Please se attac 
	 quest. He has asked for the following information: 

- The Refug 
- the draf 
of a m s 	val 
- the 
Plan" 

to Branch detention manual 
ween DoL and various agencies to support open immigration detention in the event 

itled "Mass Arrival of Illegal Immigrations: Compliance Operations Branch Response 

I'm not sure who this should sit with. 

Can you let me know your thoughts. 

Cheers 

Senior Advisor Ministerial Relations 
Government Relations Unit 
Immigration New Zealand 

3 



Margaret Cantlon 

	Original Message 	 
From: OIA GEMS 
Sent: Monday. 2 July 2012 4:13 n.m. 
To: 
Cc: Liz McMillan 
Subject: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12 

if si ty to ans 

ould b 

Kia ora, 

9 C2. ) cc, 

Please confirm that the attached request falls within your area of r 
ministerial consultation is required. 

If this is not your area of responsibility, please advise who 

If this is an area of shared responsibility, please indicate 

Requester information: Unknown 

Regards, 

On behalf of 

Liz McMillan 
GEMS Manager 
Government Executive and 

manager for this. 

ore aoocoor  

Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment 
L5 Solnet I 70 The Terrace I PO Box 3705 Wellington I New Zealand 
Tel: 
Email: 
Web: www.dol.govt.nz  

4 



22 Ma:•A 
(including g • I,- 
infor 

f Pot 
es) 

• t of s 

This 

Cheers 
EC 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

esC. 
S C2 ')C 	18 July 2012 3:51 p.m. 

RE: Compliance manual 

Yes, sure will. 

E Oc.sc 44- 5: 
Cheers 

C.s oi (1) CAI3 

	

riainal Message 	 
From c Ck 	(a) 
Sent: ednesday, 18 July 2012 3:03 p.m. 
To: 13 (:)) (0) 
Subject: RE: L m Hance manual 

Lovely - thanksc"C‘CLY- n you let me know one 

Eb-tt...kA AQ 5, csyre] 

LII best 

et CG)-3 

	Original Message 	 
From: re:7* C\ 	(CQ 
Sent: W-Cdfiesday. 18 J I 201 

)- 
Subject: RE:clo rrr?plcaed\nce 
To jai  9 

Hi EC( CI) CG") 

E Out C  

• RI 	essage 	, 
Fro 	‘ 	) (q) 
Se 	r1 gclay,a6 July2012 1:29 p.m. 

re,  9 (2 V1/4,01/4 
Subject: RE: Lompli nc 

p 
e manual 

o-- CI CitY 	 ( TYP:)  
Hi L 	an you confirm if the whole of the compliance document was withheld in thDck •-- ,3P 
And under which sections? 

thnks 

(r17)(.,4 

% DThe proposal is to withhold as per the below. 

gal Migrants: Compliance Operation Branch Response Plan 
06/12 Withhold under sections 6(a), 6(c) and 9(2)(b)(ii). Some 

e request. 

fly the Minister and the Ministry though. 

To: 

1 



	Oriainal Messaae 
Fromcc ) CCM 
Sent: Wednesday, 11 July 2012 2:42 p.m. 
To: Anand Krishnan 
Cc: OS c CZ ) Co 
Subject: Compliance manual 

Hi Anand 
)1(C) 

Here is the June version of the Compliance Manual, used for the 

Note it has scanned a bit funny, but should be okay if you need to print it out. 

Cheers 

Cek 

AkkoChecA 	Cotinc,‘■ on CZ fAC..A 

L.I.Y1LUS 

etY 	2,  ( 

CcA) 

2 



.07.1 

followin 
Op ns of 

tope urk-koive\6, uyvw 
6 ct 	Cet) 

From: 
Sent: 

To: 
Subject: 

Andrew Lockhart 
Thursday, 19 July 2012 8:43 an. C  
RE: 1203399 - VIM - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12 

Hi C 

I agree that these should be withheld and the and the basis for withholding them seems fin 

Regards 

Andrew Lockhart 

Oriainal Message 
From :C 
Sent: Wednesday, 18 July 2012 4:38 p.m. 
To: Andrew Lockhart 
Subject: FW: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grain 
Importance: High 

Hi Andrew - the response to Mr Grainger nee 	o Le 	Co 	s and Stephen this week before 
going to the MOI on 23 July. The respciri 

	

the req 4t 	n 30 July. 

s  
• of the OIA - 6(a) (security and defence of 
gr en MOU is in draft form); 

tiret 
	

ctions 6(a) (security and defence of NZ); 6(c) 
(fr 	ank expressions of opinion given manual is in draft 

I propose that the: 

MOU is withheld in its entirety un 
NZ); 9(2)(g)(1) (free and frank 

Detention manual is withh 

frank 

 
(maintenance of the law) 	(i) 
form) 

I am confirming 
sections - 6(a), 
in another OIA re 

Grateful 

p lance 	t 	it plan is to be withheld in its entirety under the following 
9(2)(b)(ii) 	se are the sections that have been used to withhold their plan 

ew o 	e. Can you get back to me tomorrow morning? 

Origins 
From: An 	 art 
Sent: 	s y, 4 July 2012 2:34 p.m. 
To: 	Dunstan; C., 	 -2 
Cc: 	 .2; C. 	3 ; George Rodrigues C - 
Pre 
Subje 	RE: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12 

oc 

to 
'r3; Atul 

Hi Stephen 

pick it up and we will send her the required documents this week. I have noted the 
Ministerial consultation. Once we have all the documents we will determine what is to be with held. 

Regards 

1 



Andrew 

	Original Message 	 
From: Stephen Dunstan 
Seri- Wednesday, 4 July 2012 2:22 p.m. 
To. 	 Andrew Lockhart 
Cc 	 Anand Krishnan; George Rodrigues; a.  
Prema 
Subject: RE: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02,07.12 

Thankst 	D this is ours.0 J, please record. Andrew, is this one that lc .-- would pick up in 
response while you are out of the country? Note that Ministerial consultation is required. Once the 
documents have been located then we need to assess whether there are grounds to withhold given the 
content. 

Cheers 

Stephen 

Stephen Dunstan 
GM, Settlement, Protection and Attraction Immigration New 

Atul 

Nnego „Akkv\■evt\d,  

uLY41,‘ 6 1 	(.(4() 

	Oriainal Message 	 
From:a 
Sent: Wednesday, 4 July 2012 1:43 p.m. 
To: StPnhon n n 	Andrew Lockhart 
Cc:C 	 I; Anand Krishnan; G 
Subject: FW: 1203399 - OIA - Request - 

HI All, 

.12 

Since SPA own two of the three 
Con will be needed. 

Cheers 

s list© 	quest, I think SPA should own the OIA. Min 

Senior Advisor Mi 
Government Rel 
Immigration 
Ministry of 
L5 Some 
Tel: 
Em 
Web. 

ati 13r,0 Employment 
APO ox 3705 Wellington I New Zealand 

	Origir.Nt sage 	 
From: 	 drigues 
Ser". 	ncdav 4 lulv 2012 11:06 a.m. 
To: 

c: 
Subject FW: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12 

Based on the fact that the only IRID document is likely to be refused, I don't think this request should 
be lead by IRID. 

Can you please confirm the eventual lead so that P 	I can liaise with them, 
regarding our portion. 

2 



lations 

Regards 
George 

	Original Message 	 
From: 	 3 
Sent: resday, 3 July 2012 3:59 p.m. 
To: a 	 3 
Subject: FW: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12 

Hp 	jFYI - we have received a follow up OIA request on the back on the response sent out to 
Jashua Grainger. 

4 
- 02 

Kind regards 

C. 	J 

Sent: I uesuay, . July Luiz 9:30 a.m. 
To: 	itnririnues: Andrew Lockhart 
Cc: C.e__ 
Subject: FW: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua O 

Original Message 
Fromt_ 

Hi all, 

Please see attached OIA request. He ha 

- The Refugee Quota Branch dete 
- the draft MOU between DoL a 
of a mass arrival 
- the report entitled "Mass 
Plan" 

I'm not sure who this 

Can you let me 

Cheers 

s 

or th information: 

anual 
agen port open immigration detention in the event 

tions: Compliance Operations Branch Response Ilegta 

it wit 

41l1  r thoughts 

Min' 
tRela i  

ion N 

Sen' 
Go 
Immi 
Ministry of 
L5 Solnet 
Tel: 
Email: 
We 

d 
nnovation and Employment 

e errace I PO Box 3705 Wellington I New Zealand 

40 

ol.govt.nz  

	Original Message 	 
From: CA GEMS 
Sent: Monday. 7 mix, prrig 4.1'2 m 

To: t_ 
Cc: Liz McMillan 

Margaret Cantlon 

Subject: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12 

Kia ora, 

3 



Liz McMillan 
GEMS Manager 
Government Executive and Ministerial Support 

Please confirm that the attached request falls within your area of responsibility to answer and if 
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

Er.5 9 (IT) (C■ 7 
un behalf of 

4 



cauti ith 

S(a) and 
	

iv) - 
H website is rovided in 

Do 

sci (t)cc4) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Friday, 20 July 2012 11:18 a.m. 

Cl()(GC 
1; Bernard Maritz 

RE: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12 

Hi 
	

ce 9 ([1. \ Eck) 

Cc9)Ond I have had a closer look, and I think we'd be happy erring on t 
4,  re ease. We certainly have not discussed any release issues with MOH. 

So please do as you suggest below - withhold the whole Appendix 
	er 

except for section 4, which is anyway in the public domain (URL for the 
section 4). 

Thanks very much for the hard yards you have put in on 
detail on the IRID component, too. 

Kind regards, 

st, an g such attention to 

5 S 
Senior Business Advisor 
Intelligence Risk and Integrity Di 
L5 Solna+ House I 70 The Terra 
Tel: •. _ s 	ei:)(A..)  
Cell: 

x 370 
igrati ealand 

g on I New Zealand 

Perhaps the o 

In additio 
discus i 

Thank 

59 CR_ () 

	Original  Mess oe -- 
From: ! 
Sent: Friday, 20 Ju 
To: Bernard M rtz; 
Subject: RE: ,2 
Important 

Hi all 
withho 

4. 

:Tr 
arts Qf 'e 

• ti 

A endix refers to MOH planning, can you let me know if there has been any 
MOH about potentially releasing the information? 

an o 

h 

ark Malan 
- Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12 

p y‘f;A\o‘c\t\tk Unk" S • (c  (4-) 4  6 CO 
to read Appendix five (attached)I wondered if IRID had ronsidered 

\V 

p ndix? 	exarrip!e 
nder 6(a) - security and defence; 9(2)(f)(iv) - confidentiality of advice??? 

n that should be released is number 4? 

OI 

:56 a.m. 
Kri 

R 
an; 

	Original Message 	 
From: Bernard Maritz 
Sent: Friday, 20 Jul 2012 9:42 a.m. 

C, 
x 

To: 	Ct cf) ) (C 
Subject: RE: 1 03399 - OIA - Request - Josnua Grainger - 02.07.12 



Correct, unless someone can come up with a sound reason not to release Appendix 5 it should 
probably be made available to the requester. 

Regards 

Bernard Maritz 
Immigration Manager - Compliance Operations Intelligence, Risk and Integrity Division Immigration 
New Zealand 
280 Queen Street I PO Box 5342, Wellesley Street, 1010 I Auckland I New Zealand 
Tel: 	

. _ _ 

Email: 
	2 ) 	) 

Web: www.immigration.govt.nz  

	Original Message 	 
From: 	e) 	eia 'N  
Sent: Friday, 20`JuTy 2012 :15 a rn.  
To: Bernard Maritz; I 
Subject: RE: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 0 

Thanks Bernard. Can I take it then that Appendix 5 of th 
the response to Mr Grainger? Unless IRID can sugge 
withheld under. 

nce PI 
of theKb  

e released as part of 
the appendix can be 

Kind regar4s 

	Original Message 
From: Bernard Maritz 

To sc.-S (2. )(041; 
Sent: Thursday, 19 July 2012 1 	. 

Subject: RE: 1203399 - OIA G 	- Jo 	i ger - 02.07.12 

Affirmative, 9(2)(a) 	 ix 6 % 

	Orininal 
From: 
Sent: Th 
To: B 
Subje 

Hi Bernard -
9(2)(a) - pr 

er,  

Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12 

arify that the section of the OIA proposed to withhold Appendix 6 would be 
'rivacy of natural persons. 

ions being proposed to withhold the rest of the plan are 6(a) - security and defence of 
sting of info, and 9(2)(b)(ii) - prejudice commercial position. 

None o t e above fits Appendix 5 - unless IRID can come up with a section of the OIA to propose this 
being withheld, I am not sure it will get through Legal. 

Thanks 

c, 9 	) (a) 

	Original Message 
From: Bernard Maritz 

2 



Appendix 5, Health and Safety plan. Not so sure that we can withhold this, b 	ould be m 
preference not to release this. 

Same reasons for not releasing as for the rest of the plan. 

Regards 

Bernard Maritz 
Immigration Manager - Compliance Operations Intelligen 
New Zealand 280 Queen Street I PO Box 5342, Welle 
Tel: 1 
Email: 	S9 CI) (G)_ 
Web: www.immigration.govt.nz  

ivision Immigration 
nd I New Zealand 

	Original Messane 	 
From "::7-0  () 	(); 
Sent: Thursday. 1 o lulu 2012 

( I 
To: 
Subject: RE: 1203399 - OIA 
Importance: High 

Lovely - thanks i (":7  

Bernard - grateful 
withheld for the Grai 
for withholdi 
today on t 

Thank 

S 

% 

10: 

of the p 
c) 

let me kn 	the Appendices 5-6 of the Compliance Plan should be 
CIA, nd if so under which section(s) of the CIA. I'll use the same reasons 

as been proposed for thec,., es VIA. Can you get back to me 

	Origi 
From: ' 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi 

I've attached the directions left to me by'5 ct 	)(6) 

. 19 July 2012 9:44 a.m, 
; Bernard Maritz 

• 12.03399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12 
CZ )(A) 

er - 02.07.12 
ard 

Joshi  

Sent: Thursday, 19 July 2012 11:05 a.m. 
To: 	9 (-4"-)crcin 
Subject: RE: 1ZU3399 - 'OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12 

Hi c 

Appendix 6 should not be released under any circumstances (contains personal information - names 
and contact numbers of government workers, INZ, Police, Customs, etc)We can't release the details of 
these people without their permission. 

Note that Legal disagreed with the use of 18(d) and 9(2)(j). 

I hope this helps. 

3 



Mari 

hua Gra' 07.12 

her OIA for the Mass Arrivals Compliance 

plan to Bernard and get his opinion on whether they 
IS. 

New Zeal 
Tel: 

- can you scan 
are releasable - I think 

nt pa 

1;s 	st to a 

B ness Advi 
e Terr 

e 

vo- 
Aerations Support Intelligence, Risk & Integrity I Immigration 

Box 111 I Wellington I New Zealand 

( nne-A con 	\r1.1.410 
Kind regards 
	

U rut.pf s  ot el) (ct) 

	Original Message 	 
From: , 
Sent.  TharcrlAy 19 July 2012 9:33 a.m. 
To: 	 _ 	Bernard Maritz; 
Subject: RE: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12 

Thanks 	d and Bernard. 

- in relation to the ....., • OIA you are dealing with, can you forward to Bernard (copyi 	in 
me) a copy of the Compliance Plan outlining the sections which it is propose. 40: ithhold se 	and 
the sections that are out of scope of the that OIA? The Grainger OIA I am ,- 	ith a 	or ..PY 
of the plan and I do not think we will be able to use "out of scope" as a e. • o not rel si 	those 
"out of scope" parts of the plan. As such I have asked IRID to review ions 	 ey 
should be withheld or released for the Grainger OIA. 

r‘ 
Thanks again to you all for your assistance with this. 

Kind regards 

Original Message 	 
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 18 July 2012 4:58 p.m. 
To: c 	 J; George Rodrigues; 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: 1203399 - OIA - Requ 

Bernard - are you able to help 
plan please? 

a 
From: 
Sent! Wedne 
To: 
Cc: . 
Subje 
Imp 

Hi aga 

essa 

my 2012 4:47 p.m. 
eorge Rodrigues 

203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12 
igh 

Policy have informed me that it is proposed to withhold the Compliance plan in its entirety under 
sections 6(a), 6(b), and 9(2)(b)(ii). They also noted that for the OIA they are responding to some 
parts of the Compliance plan were out of scope. They are still waiting for this to signed out by the 
MOI and by MBIE. 	

rfi‘CeIiCrL  ‘IWrc4 , 
The OIA I am dealing with asks for a copy of the plan (see attached) - can you let me know if there 
are other sections of the OIA that the compliance plan should be withheld under given I do not think 
"out of scope" is an option for not releasing those parts for this OIA. 

4 



	Original MeccAn.-- 
From: 
Sent: Tuesday. 10 July 2012 10:19 a.m. 
To: 	 d; George Rodrigues 
Cc 
Subject: RE: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12 

Hi 	? - 

Policy is in the process of responding to wider requests for inf 
response is currently being reviewed by legal - 

I've had a look at their briefing, and their approach to 

Mass Arrival of Potentially Illegal Migrants: Complia 4) ratio 
appendices) Report 06/12 Withhold under se 	), 6(c), 
is out of scope of the request. 

To be consistent, we advise to withhold in ful 

Response Plan (including 
nd 18(d). Some information 

, 6(c), 9(2)0) and 18(d). 

I have attached a zip of the files fo 
page is dated April 12. Policy ap 

Let me or I 	know if w 

Best regards 

plan is labelled Nov 11, but the cover 
items 6/12 in their briefing in error. 

st not t 
o s ve re 

New Zealand 170 Th 
Tel: 

s • dvisor - 0 
ace 0 

ons Support l Intelligence, Risk & Integrity I Immigration 
Box 	1 I Wellington I New Zealand 

	Or 
From: 
Sent: MoYtYay, 
To: George Ro 
Subject: FW • 
Importan 

7:04 p.m. 

- OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12 

sage; 

Hi Ge 

this do 
xpecti 

pe. Their 
se by today. 

Do not hesitate to call me if this does not make sense. 

Can you get back to me tomorrow on this??? 

ThmralC 

( trenn0A,Cose1 (ft ;4"\--1-e.3 

Urger(«')(0) 

Grateful if you can let me know if the Compliance Branch Response Plan will be withheld in its entirety, 
and if so under which sections of the OIA it is to be withheld under. If parts of the plan is to be 
withheld, can you please forward a redacted copy of the paper to me (including which sections of the 
OIA the redacted parts are withheld under), plus a copy of the original plan. (C 	? mentioned 
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

5 



Many thanks kv,P0-4,ecckVioin o4kv-\ek3 
wrarlt s C-z) ( 

	Original Message 	 
From: Andrew Lockhart 
Sent: Wednesday, 4 July 2012 2:34 n m 
To:  co.nnhan niinCtarl! 

1; 
	 ; George Rodrigues; 

Prema 
Subject: RE: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12 

1-li Stephen 

mill pick it up and we will send her the required documents t 
Ministerial consultation. Once we have all the documents we will d 

Regards 

Andrew 

	Original Message 	 
From: Stephen Dunstan 
Sent.  Wednesday. 4 July 2012 2:22 p.m. 
To: 	 Andrew Lockhart 
Cc: 	 ; G 
Prema 
Subject: RE: 1203399 - OIA - Request osh 	 .12 

Atul 

h held. 

; Atul 

Thanks 1_, 	this is ours. 	 ,Ys this one that .. 	would pick up in 
response while you are out of t 	 sterial consultation is required. Once the 
documents have been locate 	 hether there are grounds to withhold given the 
content. 

% 
Cheers 

Stephen 

Stephen Du 
GM, Settl . _ 

	0 
From: 
Sent: Wedne 
To: Ctrmhp 

CC: 
Subje 

HI All 

ction Immigration New Zealand 

ly 2012 1:43 p.m. 
an' Andrew Lockhart 

George Rodrigues 
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

6 



Hi vit.-- FYI - we have receiv 	 on the back on the response sent out to 
Jashua Grainger. 

Kind reaards 

	Original 
From: 
Sent: Tues 	 .m. 
To: G 	 Lockhart 
Cc: 
Subject: 	 A - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12 

Hi all, 

L5 Solnet 170 The Terrace I PO Box 3705 Wellington I New Zealand 
Tel: 	• 
Email: 
Web: www.dol.govt.nz  

1454,,cAtov. 	\--ed 
	Original Message 	 
From: George Rodrigues 
Sent: Wednesday, 4 July 2012 11:06 a.m. 
To: 
Cc:, 
Subject: FW: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12 

Based on the fact that the only IRID document is likely to be refused, 
be lead by IRID. 

Can you please confirm the eventual lead so that 	an lia' 	ith t em, 
regarding our portion. 

Regards 
George 

	Original Message 	 
From: 
Sent• TilAcriAv I ink, 2012 3:59 p.m. 
To: .. 
Subject: FW: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Josh 

Please see 	ched OIA request. He has asked for the following information: 

- The efu e Quota Branch detention manual 
- the d ft OU between DoL and various agencies to support open immigration detention in the event 
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

u init../ 5 9 (.2 ) (:). 

7 



esponstrnswer and if 

steri 

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
Email: —. _ 	

Ci (-1-)(0,\) Web: www.dol.govt.nz  

	Original Message 	 
From: OIA GEMS 
Sent: Monday, 2 July 2012 4:13 p.m. 
To: 
Cc: Liz McMillan 	c (2 (q) 	

Margaret Cantlon 

Subject: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12 

Kia ora, 

Please confirm that the attached request falls within your 
ministerial consultation is required. 

If this is not your area of responsibility, please ad v' 

If this is an area of shared responsibility, plea 

Requester information: Unknown 

Regards, 

.1‘.1.2.) (a) 
On behalf of 

ppropriate. 

the lead manager for this. 

Liz McMillan 
GEMS Manager 
Government Execut 

8 



From: 

To: Cfs  (_2) (CA) 

S (1)(0)PrIvacy Officer 

Department of Labour 
TE TARI MAHI 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: 

Subject: 

Dear G9(Z)LG.) 

6 G (C) 

As per your email dated 14 June 	 y of the 'Mass Arrival Of 
Potential Illegal Immigra 	 ns Branch Response Plan. 

I've tagged the do 	 e withheld under the relevant 
section(s) of the 	 87. 



Item 21 

Note: not page numbered 

Main document 

• all information withheld 
- most Information withheld under section 6(c) 
- some Information also withheld under 18(d) [e.g. secti 
- some Information in section 7 withheld under se 

plans for mass arrival in either Pacific territories o 

ADDendiCes One - Three 

• all withheld under section 6(c) 

Appendix Four 

• withheld under section 6(c) and 9 

Appendices Five - Six 

• out of scope 

slatio 
[info a 

Lion stat 
out 



*lee) von o n - c• 

ion, 
o avoid 

nvestlg 

lance is n 

(11) For \ 

---- 

Tag C - 	Appendix Six Contact List 
Compliance Operation Branch contact names/numbers 
Multi Agency Planning for Mass Arrival 

Section 9 (2) (a) of the Official Information Act 1982, "protect the privacy of 
natural persons....." 

Please feel free to contact me should you require further infor 

Kind Regards 

S9C4Cs) 

Department of Labour I Te Tari%Sielb  . 

Immigration Officer 
Compliance Operations 
Intelligence, Risk and Integrity Di 
Immigration New Zealand 

New Zealand 

Tel: 59  9 Email: 	illtSer  6 
ifts. 7 •N‘ 

Web: www 

This informanyade avallabl 	Nto the Privacy Act 1993, Principle 11, paragraph (e)(I) & (II) as detailed below : 
An agent 	. Id 	sonal inforrnatio 	I of disclose the information to a person or body unless the agency believes on 
reasonable 

Level 14 280 Queen Stre 	 ey Street, 1141 I Auckland I Box 534 

II 

ry- 

t 
	maintenance of the law by any public sector agency Including the prevention, detection, 

n and punishment of offences; or 
ment of law imposing a pecuniary penalty. 

2 





Doc-.9 

59 C1---)C2- 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

s (2.)(cH 
Friday, 20 July 2012 11:55 a.m. 

RE: ^ 	r OIA and previous Grainger OIA 

S9 (2) (Q 

Lovely - thanks sct (7)(2) 

From: t S (2.) CC.k 
Sent: Friday. 20 July 2012 11:00 a.m. 
To: _ 
Subject: RE: 	NA and previous Grainger OIA 

Hi 
5 CI CO (.^) 

The briefing tracker numbers were: 

S~CC2) (G) 
Grainger: 12/02441 

Cheers 

(.2-)(q) 

From: 
Sent: Friday, 20 Jul 2012 10:59 a.m. 
To: r 	ct„; ci 	(a)
Subject:- 	'01-IA and previous 

Hi .s9 CZYCA)ratefu I if yo ca 
previous Grainger OIA (t 
these in the follow u 	a 

cl 	(C 
acker numbers for the responses for theS 

(7) 
and 

ovided the list of docs). I am going to rerer to 
and m 

in whit 
er OIA b 

Thanks 

5 ck (71) 



e 



Hi, 

Yes all good to go...and sorry for delay! 

Marc 

From: 	9 (i) (9k) 
Sent: Tuesday, 24 July 2012 9:19 a.m. 
To: Marc Piercey 
Subject: RE: Request for Legal Services and Comms review of 0 

Hi Marc - have you managed to review the Graing 
signed this out and it is overdue to the MOI's off 
today. 

Thanks 

ephen Dunstan have 
Can you get back to me 

From: Marc Piercey 

To: _ S 	("1 60k) 
Sen'• Monday, 23)July 2012 11:11 a. 

Subject: RE: Request for Legal 

Will do! 

view of OIA - Joshua Grainger 

From: S 
Sent: Mond 
To: Marc 
Subje 

Hi Marc - egal 
you can let m 

Kind rega 

S9 

ices and Comms review of OIA - Joshua Grainger 

wed and signed off on the proposed response to Mr Grainger. Grateful if 
en you have reviewed the response. Are you able to get back to me today? 

1.t. 

Doc . lO 

From: 
	

Marc Piercey 
Sent: 
	

Tuesday, 24 July 2012 9:23 am. 
To: 
	

59(2) (GO 
Subject: 
	

RE: Request for Legal Services and Comms review of OIA - Joshua Grainger 

From: C.>ci 25 (CO 
Sent: Monday, 23 July 2012 8:44 a.m. 
To:` S 9 (7) (cA ) 
Subject: RE: Request or Legal Services and Comms review of OIA - Joshua Grainger 

Hello' S 02 )(a) 

I have reviewed this and signed it off. It is ready to be picked up. 



Grateful for Legal and Comms' review of the attac 
Grainger. Attached is the request, draft letter 

In addition I will deliver hard copies to Leg 
information requested in the OIA: 

Draft MOU between DoL and various 
Draft Detention Manual (RQB) 
Compliance Branch Response PI 

ng documents which make up the 

immigration detention s to ma 

ppen 

SCoi9 

The response is du 
be reviewed by 24 

3 July alb Mr Grainger 30 July. Is there any chance that this OIA can 

Many thank assis 

Kind re 

94PtS 
% 

used re 
, MOI 

e t an OIA from Joshua 
assessment. 

From: Tania Turfrey On Behalf Of WgtnLegal 
Sent: Friday. 20 July 2012 1:00 p.m. 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Request for Legal Services and Comms review of OIA - Joshua Grainger 

Hi 
I have askec 
	

to assist you with this OIA request. 
Kind regards 
Tania 

Fromr 
Sent: Friday, 20 July 2012 11:51 a.m. 
To: WqtnLecial; Marc Piercey 
Cc: ' 5 c( (i)C6,\ Andrew Lockhart 
Subject: Request for Legal Services and Comms review of OIA - Josh 
Importance: High 

Hi 

CI (L) CG) 

2 
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C 

ck) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

o---551̀16( Dept. of Labour 
Monday, 2 July 2012 10:09 a.m. 
CIA GEMS 
FW: Official Information Act request - Refugee Detention Information 

IN This one came in via the DoL InBox please can you respond, 

Senior /Advisor, Information and Research Services, Information Managem 
of Business, Innovation and Employment Level 13, Unisys House, 56 Th T 
Wellinaton I NZ 
Tel: 	, 
Email: e 

Collect, protect, integrate, provide 

	Original Message 
From: Joshua Grainger fmailto:fvi-reauest-3 	 ro.nzi 
Sent: Friday, 29 June 2012 7:56 p.m. 
To: Dept. of Labour 
Subject: Official Information Act reque 	efu2 e De 	*o 	ormation t 

c't (7 )(cA) 

Dear Department of Labour, 

On the 12th of April I req 
Information Act various I 
"boat people." On th-  9 
at http://fvi.org.nz  
names of variou 
arrivals by sea. 
request. 

Official 
plans to deal with 
response (visible 

people) that gave the 
lans for dealing with mass 
fficial Information Act 

First: I 
unde es 
an 
Look a 
how m ch 

Second: 
docum 
wis 

ling my with my request, I 
ocuments would be caught by my request, 
orking to attempt to answer my request. 

cuments were captured, I would hate to think 
nformation would exist. 

pose of this follow up request is to request some 
the titles were given of in my original request. I 

a) ee Quota Branch, detention manual (document no. 10 in 
the s nse to me) 
b) the draft MOU between DoL and various agencies to support open 
immigration detention in the event of a mass arrival (no 11) 
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
htto://fvi.org.nz/helo/officers   

If you find this service useful as an OIA officer, please ask your 
web manager to link to us from your organisation's FOI page. 

Please use this email address for all replies to this request: 
fvi-request-372-e48bf25c(threauests.fvi.orchnz  

Is Info(adolmovt.nz the wrong address for Official Information Act 
requests to Department of Labour? If so, please contact us using 
this form: 
htt0://fvLorg.nz/helo/contact 

2 



it held in reliance on the following ed is All information you ha 
sections of the Act: 

I refer to your request dated 29 June 2012, made 
Act 1982 (the Act), requesting: 

%es o support open 

mmigrants: Compliance 

b. The draft MOU between DoL 
immigration detention in the 

c. The report entitled "M 

zc 

'val of 
n" 

ious a 
mass 

a. The Refugee Quota Branch, detention 

er th 	fficial 	or 	ion • 

Operations Branch Re •ons • 

here t 
• ce th 

7kcR4 -eA\ er 

30 July 2012 

Joshua Grainger 
Fvi-request-372-e48bf25c©requests.fyi.org.nz  

42/03 

Dear Mr Grainger 

• Section 6( 
likely t " 

prej 	e 
tigat' 

t 

king available of that information would be 
or defence of New Zealand 

c) - wher 	e making of that information would be likely to 
maintenance of the law, including the prevention, 

etection of offences, and the right to a fair trial 

) - which protects the privacy of natural persons 

(2)(b)(ii) - where the making of that information would be likely 

*k 
sonably to prejudice the commercial position of the person who 

upplied or who is the subject of the information 
 

Section 9(2)(f)(iv) - which maintains the constitutional conventions for the 
time being which protect the confidentiality of advice tendered by Ministers 
of the Crown and officials, and 

Section 9(2)(g)(i) - which maintains the effective conduct of public affairs 
through the free and frank expression of opinions between Ministers of the 
Crown and employees of any Department in the course of their duty. 



You have the right to contest the decision to withhold informatio 
investigation and review of that decision by the Ombudsman, 
contact purposes is: 

The Ombudsman 
Office of the Ombudsmen 
P 0 Box 10-152 
WELLINGTON 

Yours sincerely 

Stephen Dunstan 
General Manager 
Settlement, Prote 
Attraction 

eeking an 
dress 

In addition, some of the information contained in the Compliance Operations 
Branch Response Plan is publically available. Therefore the request for that 

information is refused under section 18(d) of the Act. 

If you wish to discuss any aspect of your request or this response, or if you 
require any further assistance, you are encouraged to contact Andrew Lockhart, 
National Manager Refugee and Protection Unit on Tel. 09 918 4422. 



In Confidence 
rb(0.94- tvierecy5 

Ministry of Business, 
Innovation & Employment 

Stephen Dunstan 

Date Sent: 23 July 2012 Tracker No: 12/03400 

Action Sought 

Minister of Immigration 

(Hon Nathan Guy) 

Action Sought  

Agree to the draft resonse to Mr 
Grainger 

Dead 

Agencies Consulted (include contact wher 

The Departments of the Prime Minister and Cabin 
the Ministries of Health, Social Deveoplment a 

Contact for Telephone Discuss 

Ze and Defence Force and 

Name 	 Posit' 

Andrew Lockhart 

Telephone 1st Contact 

Mi • -Ntlfice 
AMA 

WON 
■470 

(if required) 

sd 	(c.) 

Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment Briefing: 
Official Information Act Request - Joshua Grainger 

Enclos 	 es (attached) — risk assessment, letter to the requestor, marked 
copiesyq,  als, and original unmarked copies 

 

Ifll 	s Comments 

In Confidence 



ovati tra 

Recommended Action 

The Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment recomme 

a 	agree to the draft response to Mr Grainger. 

Agree/discuss 

b 

	

	note the attached risk assessment. 

Noted 

Stephen Dunstan 
General Manager Se 
and Attraction 
Ministry of Busi 
Employment 

n Nathan Guy 
inister of Immigration 

In Confidence 

Ministry of Business, 
Innovation & Employment 

23 July 2012 
	

12/03400 

Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment Briefing: 
Official Information Act Request - Joshua Grainger 

In Confidence 



e Operations ants: 

Mr Grainger requested 
her information on the 

were included in a list of 
vious Act request (12/02441 

s, 
h 

singer on 30 July 2012. 

est in 
prop 
doc ve 

onse 

In Confidence 

Purpose 

1. 	This paper briefs you on a proposed response to Joshua Garrett, from fyi.org.nz, under 
the Official Information Act 1982 (Act). 

The Request 

2. 	Mr Grainger has requested the following documents: 

a. The Refugee Quota Branch, detention manual 

b. The draft MOU between DoL and various agenciesktpotto en a: 	gration 

c. The report entitled "Mass Arrival of Illeg 
Branch Response Plan" 

3. This current request follows a previou 
"...all papers, correspondence, email 
plans to deal with 'boat people'..." 
documents provided to Mr Grai Cer 
refers). 

4. The response to the cur est is du 

detention in the event of a mass arrival 

- .e 
5. 	It is prop 

the foll &Or 

Xtr 

ectio 
main a 
often  

here the making of that information would be likely to prejudice the 
f the law, including the prevention, investigation, and detection of 

d the right to a fair trial 

k Section 9(2)(b)(ii) — where the making of that information would be likely 
unreasonably to prejudice the commercial position of the person who supplied or 
who is the subject of the information 

• Section 9(2)(f)(iv) — which maintains the constitutional conventions for the time 
being which protect the confidentiality of advice tendered by Ministers of the Crown 
and officials, and 

• Section 9(2)(g)(i) — which maintains the effective conduct of public affairs through 
the free and frank expression of opinions between Ministers of the Crown and 
employees of any Department in the course of their duty. 

Information propos 

(a) 
ice the  

• 9n 

apv hhold 
tions of th 

e wit 

bove mentioned documents in their entirety under 

e making available of that information would be likely to 
r defence of New Zealand 

tio 9(2)(a) — which protects the privacy of natural persons 

In Confidence 



8. The attached risk assessment outlines any risks with the proposed release of this 
information. 

In Confidence 

6. In addition, some of the information contained in the Compliance Operations Branch 
Response Plan is publically available. Therefore the request for that information is 
refused under section 18(d) of the Act. 

Risk assessment 

In Confidence 



Tracker No: 12/0339 

Due with the Minister: 23 July 2012 

Prepared by: 	9 	CU) 
Checked by: Andrew Lockhart 

RISK IMPACT SHEET 

Set out briefly the detail of the request 

OM Topic: 	Request is by Joshua Grainger from fyi.org.n 	-•*iiiig th 	foll 	1 g 
documents: 

1. The Refugee Quota Branch Detention Manual 

2. The draft MOU between DoL and various ag: 	. :s to supp• 	••en 	mmigration 
detention in the event of a mass arrival 

3. The 	Report entitled "Mass Arrival 	of Ill-.t 	I 	• igrant :c) 	• ance Operations 
Branch Response Plan" 

circle the relevant risk level of this 0 	I 	. se in_h 	bo 	elow. 

localised vv 
'' 

medium - Yes 

significant  

(11) major (needs to be signed o • •1p  'Deputy S GO- 
• critical (needs to be sign-4 	• 	e Ch 	we) 

Who will be affec 	this r 1, 	e? 

The Department 	nme• 	e 	nd Cabinet and Corrections, New Zealand Defence 
Force and t 	t ies of H‘>I. 	' 	ocial Development, Education and Justice. These 
agencies h 	en informe• • 	he release and asked for advice on particular pieces of 
inform 	'on i 	s of 	Nether t e information should be released or withheld. 

Infci t b7 d 
V 

Has this information been 
released before? If so, to 
whom? 

• - ugee 	uot 	ranch 	Detention 	Manual 	- 	being 
held i 	nti ety No - title of document was 

released to requestor in 
response to their May 2012 
OIA (12/02441 refers) 

• t MOU - being withheld in its entirety 

0   No - title of document was 
released to requestor in 
response to their May 2012 
OIA (12/02441 refers) 



2 

3. 	Mass 	Arrival 	of 	Illegal 	Immigrants: 	Compliance 
Operations Branch Response Plan - being withheld in 
its entirety 

No -Title of document was 
released to requestor in 
response to their May 2012 
01A (12/02441 refers); 

Dui; CA)  S C 0?e,,:  t 

I 
What are the risks involved (for those listed above)? 

The requestor is from fyi.org.nz  which releases information the 	- • .- 	via OI 	on 	heir 
website. 	• -  

'' ( G9 ( 2) 	-C ' ) '•( .1 ,1) 	 g 
a 	 . the c 	ent OIA is 
a follow up to the requestor's May 2012 OIA req 	2/02441 	e k 	g "all papers, 
correspondence, emails, memos, proposals, or of 	ationire 	plans to deal 
with "boat people." 

What has been done to mitigate these i i 

Have Legal Services and External Co 	R ions beb 
request? This is especially importaetit is a 

Legal Services and External Comm 	win  - 	w the 	t 
agencies have been consulted. 

p 	ised early of this OIA 
h Ex reme risk request. 

sponse; all relevant government 

Will these risks attract m- 	i 	ttentio 	. 
If 'yes', what has been . o e 	covert 	' 	? 

The request is from a 	- t ; 	nown 	I 	. 	. sh information they receive through OIA 
requests. 	External dii 	rawarf 	• - p aterial that is suggested to be released. 	A 
comms package will 1:- •r- ..red i 	considered necessary. 

Do you have a 	-13t6ter co 	men s 	r concerns about this release? 

No 
% 

Have r- lev. 	ini tcrs and departments been informed? 
If si q. and anxel.c4ant comments? 

A b 1 	or th 	' &t 	of/Immigration is attached. 

+I. f ne " 	o 	nformed of the risks? 
s', w 	a 	ow have they been informed? 

Not ne 

Da 	-(hen an OIA includes data) 

P 	1 us requests - Has this requestor had previous requests? If yes, summarise e 	. 

es, numerous related to a range of migration issues. 



SIGN OFF 

Legal 

Director Legal Services 

Date 	  

External Communications 

Director Communications and Marketing 

Date 

3rd  Tier Manager 

Stephen Dunstan
General Manager, Settle (c--- otecti 	nEf 3lttraction 

Date 

e 
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Thank, 	— I'll be bringing the OIA over to GEMs shortly. No, the clean copies of the docs will not 
be sent out with letter! 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 24 July 2012 9:20 a.m. 
To: 
Subject: RE: OIA proposed response for review 

I just noticed my wording in the second paragraph. I don't think th 
(that could cause problems) but ok to attach them to the briefin 

e. o men e sent with the letter 

From: 	 VVVVV CUL/ 

Sent: Tuesday, 24 July 2012 9:16 a.m. 
To: 
Subject: RE: OIA proposed response for r 

Lovely — thanks 

Kind regards 

From: 
Sent: Monday, 2 Jul%(60,12:31 
To: 
Subject: F 	 osed r 	 review 

Hi 

ents. Changed have been tracked. I have changed the withholding references in the 
hose set out in the manual "Policy for handling Official Information Requests" Legal 

Attached a 
briefing and 
seems to lik 

'Voc. ( I 

virgnInda ;ingJeyv,cAun vhci.5( S 9 (2)(0) 

From: 
Sent: 
	

Tuesday, 24 July 2012 9:32 a.m. 
To: 
Subject: 
	

RE: OIA proposed response for review 

I woul 6 41:: r 	sing your "Proposed sections to withhold—as an appendix and refer to it in the briefing. But use 

the w .rtin: f. r each section as changed in the briefing/letter. That should enable you to send the clean withheld 
docume 	ith the briefing and letter. Hold onto the marked copies for the Ombudsmen's complaint. 

Contact me if you have any queries or want clarification. 

Regards 



h she 

From: 	. _ ..... 
Sent: Monday, 23 July 201? 11'1A a M. 

To: 
Subject: RE: OIA proposed response for review 

thj l--\ Sr\ 1,-.(3t1 1rerif PIN 0.1Cein 

r 	 9 ( z>,-)(c4.)  

Thanks 

Are you also able to provide advice on the documents that are going to be withheld in their 
entirety? In the brief it is noted that marked copies and the original unmarked copies are 
enclosed. Given the documents are going to withheld totally - do I need to send both marked and 
unmarked copies of those documents? Or can I just attach a note to the documents outlining wl ich 
sections of the act relates to which documents - see attached. 

Kind regards 

From: 
Sent: Monday, 23 July 2012 11.7n A M 

To: I 
Subject: FW: OIA proposed response for review 
Importance: High 

ed below. Thanks, , as discussed, can you please do this QA for 

From: 	 )n Behalf Of GEMS 
Sent: Monday, 23 July 2012 11:12 a.m. 
To: 
Subject: FW: OIA proposed response for 
Importance: High 

Admin Assistant - Gover e 
Executive and Gover 
Labour Group 
Ministry of Bus' 
	

In 
SR 57002 

utive dic 
ort Division 

1„Lrris ial Support 

ment 
Wellington 6140 I New Zealand 

ation an 
re I P Ro 

lt.do • ovt 

3 July 2012 11:10 a.m. 

Web: w 

From: '— 
Sent: Mo 
To: G 
Subj 
Importance: High 

S 
0 proposed response for review 

Hi GEMs - grateful for your review of the attached proposed letter of response to an OIA request and 
briefing. Can you get back to me today on this? 

Kind regards 

2 



ion 192 	iv 
otect 

vhich relates to the constitutional conventions which  _,- Formatted: Font: 10 pt 

ality of advice tendered by Ministers or officials, and - - Formatted: Font: 10 pt 

e free and frank expression of opinions by or to Ministers or 

Hance on the following All information you have requ 
sections of the Act: 

wit 9 

30 July 2012 

Joshua Grainger 
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxx.xxx.xxx.xx  

File No: • 03 

Dear Mr Grainger 

I refer to your request dated 29 June 2012, made under t 
Act 1982 (the Act), requesting: 

a. The Refugee Quota Branch, detention manual 

b. The draft MOU between DoL and v 
immigration detention in the event of 

it The report entitled "Mass Arrive 
Operations Branch Response 

egal I 

4open 

Compliance 

In orma 

• cies to 
nval 

• • 

eS to prej 
al rela 

10— n 	2)(b) 
ial posi 

elates to unreasonable prejudice to the 
nS on 

'CP e securitys_or defence of New 
he New Zealand Government 

Formatted: Font: Verdana, 10 pt 

Formatted: Font: Verdana, 10 pt  

„Section 6(a) 
Zealand or t 	in 

relates to the maintenance of the law 

— which relate 

Section 

Sectio 

•• - 

the privacy of natural persons 

(0—which relates to the effective conduct of public affairs 111. 

a 

ckg-k lek\ cr 

Lion, some of the information contained in the Compliance Operations 
esponse Plan is publically available. Therefore the request for that 

n 	ation is refused under section 18(d) of the Act. 

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
Settlement, Protection and 
Attraction 

You have the right to contest the decision to withhold information by seeking an 
investigation and review of that decision by the Ombudsman, whose address for 
contact purposes is: 



ection and Defence Force and 

Date Sent: 23 July 2012 Tracker No: 12/03400 

Action Sought 

Minister of Immigration 

(Hon Nathan Guy) 

Action Sought 

Agree to the draft resonse to Mr 
Grainger 

Agencies Consulted (include contact wher-  

The Departments of the Prime Minister and Cabin 
the Ministries of Health, Social Deveoplment an• J 

Contact for Telephone Discuss 

Posit Name Telephone 1st Contact 

In Confidence 

Ministry of Business, 
Innovation & Employment 

bri4if\6 

Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment Briefing: 
Official Information Act Request —Joshua Grainger 

Andrew Lockhart Nat • • . 	a. 	.ger, 
• - z. .rd Pro II' (1)(4'1) 

Stephen Dunstan 

Li 

-ral M nags 
ttleme<i 

and Attra 	• 

IS 
•n 

S 9 (ll) (CC) 'I  

Enclosu 
copie 

Y s (attached) — risk assessment, letter to the requestor, marked 
g als, and original unmarked copies 

In Confidence 



n vati na 

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

/ 	/ 

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



ove mentioned documents in their entirety under 

<it  

S 9 

ectio • 
tern 

tion 

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

b. The draft MOU between DoL and various agencies 
detention in the event of a mass arrival 

c. The report entitled "Mass Arrival of Mega 
Branch Response Plan" 

	

3. 	This current request follows a previous 
"...all papers, correspondence, email 
plans to deal with 'boat people'..." 
documents provided to Mr Grain e 
refers). 

	

4. 	The response to the curr 

• . 

est is du 

o *kert open at  ion 

44: e Operations 

Grainger requested 
Cher information on the 

were included in a list of 
vious Act request (12/02441 

ants: 

est in 
prop 

e doc 
onse t• s•• 

-roger on 30 July 2012. 

5. 	It is propo 
the folio  

e• 
t

i hold 
st. lions of th 

Information propos 	wit 

tes to prejudice to the securitu or defence of New Zealand 
ions of the New Zealand Government 

ich relates to prejudice to the maintenance of the law 

a)— which relates to the privacy of natural persons 

tio& 9(2)(b)(ii)—which relates to unreasonable prejudice to the commercial 
ition of a person 

Section 9(2)(f)(iv)—which relates to the constitutional conventions which protect the 
confidentiality of advice tendered by Ministers or officials, and 

• Section 9(2)(g)(i)—which relates to the effective conduct of public affairs through 
the free and frank expression of opinions by or to Ministers or officials. 

6. 	In addition, some of the information contained in the Compliance Operations Branch 
Response Plan is publically available. Therefore the request for that information is 
refused under section 18(d) of the Act. 

In Confidence 



e 

In Confidence 

Risk assessment 

7. 	The attached risk assessment outlines any risks with the proposed release of this 
information. 

In Confidence 



• 6(a) (security and defence of NZ) 
• 9(2)(g)(i) (free and frank expr 

form and has not been signed 

c. Mass arrival of Illegal Immi 
Plan - all information is 
followino sprrinn- -f • 

N'veil MOU is in draft 

rations Branch Response 
in this document under the 

Scoff   es  

Main docu 
• 6 	rity and 	of NZ) 
• ntenance of 	law) 

Information proposed to be withheld in response to Joshua Grainger's 
OIA 12/03399, under sections of the Official Information Act 

a. Refugee Quota Branch, detention manual (Open Immigration Detention 
Facilities Manual) - all information is proposed to be withheld in this document 
under the following sections of the OIA: 

• 6(a) (security and defence of NZ) 
• 6(c) (maintenance of the law) 
• 9(2)(g)(i) (free and frank expressions of opinion given 

form) 
in dr, 

b. The draft MOU between DoL and various ag 
immigration detention in the event of a mass 	 is 
proposed to be withheld in this document und 	 of the 
OIA: 

e of the law) 

r 
ntenance of the law) 

b)(ii) (prejudice the commercial position of the person who supplied 
r who is the subject of the information 

ppendix five 
• 6(a) (security and defence of NZ) 
• 9(2)(f)(iv) (confidentiality of free and frank expression of opinions) 
• 18 (d) (information in the public domain - part four of Appendix five) 

Appendix six 
• 9(2)(a) (protect the natural privacy of persons) 





From: ' 
Sent: Friday, 20 July 
To: P 

s 9 ) co) 

ocA 0.-c scope 
59 (i)(C) 

Lovely - thanks 	. 

n m 

Kind regards 

S Q-2)(0) 

From: : 	S c1 (2xCc 
Sent: Friday, 20 July 2012 10:07 a.m. 
To: ! 
Cc: 	 i; Andrew Lockhart; 	L.3 q (1) Ca 
Subject: unclassified RE: OIA request - DoL and agency M 

Hi S (2:) (CA) 

Agreed that the MOU should be withheld. 

0 L.,44 of 

Cheers - 5 9 (2) Co) 

n detention 

Cc 
Subject: 
Impo 

Hi all 

- DoL a 

O 

MOU to support open immigration detention 

ed the attached follow-up OIA request from Joshua Grainger requesting three 
ing the DoL MOU with agencies to support open immigration detention from a list of 

obtained in an earlier OIA request (see attached)C--5c-tm, doctxtnen-k QS 
611C \ eine a 	'IOC I 

o withhold the entire MOU (attached) under sections 6(a) (security and defence of NZ) 
(i) (free and frank expressions of opinion given MOU is in draft form) of the OIA. 

We 
and 

MBIE (INZ) h 
documents 
document  

5 al (r1 C o1/4) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

_,5 9 (-0 (co 
Friday, 20 July 2012 10:20 a.m. 

3  9 CO (c6 
RE: unclassified RE: OIA request - DoL and agency MOU to support open 
immigration detention 

Grateful if you can let me know if you agree (or not) with this approach. 

Many thanks 

C. 9 C2 (q) 

The information contained in this Internet Email message is intended for the addressee only and may 
contain privileged information, but not necessarily the official views or opinions of the New Zealand 



Defence Force. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or 
distribute this message or the information in it. If you have received this message in error, please Email or 
telephone the sender immediately. 

2 



S 	ck) 

From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Yes, thanks ti,9(2)KC) 

Kind regards 

t:79( )CC) 

 Sc 	CG)  
Friday, 20 July 2012 3:49 p.m. 

RE: OIA request - DoL and agency MOU to support open immigration detention 

UrC ad S C ape 

From: 
Sent: Friday. 20 July 2012 3:02 p.m. 	 s 9 C2) Cct 
To: 
Subject: RE: OIA request - DoL and agency MOU to support op 

Hi 1 C., 	C2 (C,,) 

Happy to agree with your approach although yo 
draft (all of part 2) and I am not sure if the con 
it is really just what we do on day to day ba 

Cheers 

Sc n ( 
Principal Operations Adviso 
Prison Services 
National Office 
Ph 

k Ar ith Corrections is still a bit of 
the threshold of withholding given 

(2 )(c.Sri . 
nz 

Cc: 	 rew Lockhart 
Subject: S 	eq st - DoL and agency MOU to support open immigration detention 
Imp 	 gh 

MBIE (INZ) has received the attached follow-up OIA request from Joshua Grainger requesting three 
documents, including the DoL MOU with agencies to support open immigration detention from a list of 
documents that he obtained in an earlier OIA request (see attached). 

We will seek to withhold the entire MOU (attached) under sections 6(a) (security and defence of NZ) 
and 9(2)(g)(i) (free and frank expressions of opinion given MOU is in draft form) of the OIA. 

Grateful if you can let me know if you agree (or not) with this approach. 



anvtans 

9 (2) (a) 

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment. This message 
and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or 
the person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is 
strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer. 

The information in this message is the properly of the New Zealand Department of Corrections. It is intended only for the person or entity to which it 
is addressed and may contain confidential or privileged material. Any review, storage, copying. editing, summarising. transmission. retransmission, 
dissemination or other use of. by any means. in whole or part, or taking any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other 
than intended recipient are prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from all comput 

2 



Grate 	you c 

Many thank 

• 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

   

5 9 (2) (q) 
Friday, 20 July 2012 3:49 p.m. 

RE: OIA request - DoL and agency MOU to support open immigration detention 

Lovely — thanks 

From: E 	 C25(ck) 
Sent: Friday, 20 July 2012 1:34 p.m. 
To: 
Subject: ice: OA request - DoL and agency MOU to support open immigr 

His 	 C2)cc1/4) 

We are happy with this approach. 

Cheers 

. • 

From: 
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 09:56 AM 
To: 

40I■ S14 
triftlit 7 bl - . 

0  N % ; <Andrew.Lockhark(Thdolgovt.nz> 
0 Irl'n immigration detention 

<ausan.aambleminedu.govt.nz> 
Cc S 	 C. 
Subject: OIA request - uoL an 

G
N •ir • 

Andre 
U to 

min •• 

Hi all 

We will s 
and 9 

d e attache 	.w-up OIA request from Joshua Grainger requesting three 
. 	IP; oL MOU wit gencies to support open immigration detention from a list of 

fined i 	e lier OIA request (see attached). 

~lthholcj t 
ree an 	a expressions of opinion given MOU is in draft form) of the OIA. 

MOU (attached) under sections 6(a) (security and defence of NZ) 

know if you agree (or not) with this approach. 

MBIE (INZ) has r 
documents, Inclu 
documents that, he 0 

41 
Any opini expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment. This message 
and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or 
the person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, he advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is 
strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email and its attachments. 
Avoid printing. or print double-sided if you can. 

	 This email and any attachments may contain information that is confidential and 
subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution or 

1 



duplication of this email and attachments is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please notify 
the author immediately and erase all copies of the email and attachments. The Ministry of Social 
Development accepts no responsibility for changes made to this message or attachments after transmission 
from the Ministry. 	  

2 



d agency MOU to support open immigration detention 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

59 CO (6) 

Friday, 20 July 2012 3:50 p.m. 
'Susan Gamble' 

RE: OIA request - DoL and agency MOU to support open immigration detention 

Lovely - thanks Susan. 

From: Susan Gamble f mailto:Susan.Gamble(ftminedu.govt.nzi 
Sent: Friday, 20 July 2012 2:45 p.m. 
To: 
Cc' 	‘ 	C e2 (Cit) 
Subject: RE: UlA request - DoL and agency MOU to support open 

Hello 	
C  (I)(G ) 

We support your decision as below. 
Regards 

Susan Gamble 
Manager ESOL. Migrant. Refugee & International 

59 ([2 C.cdk,) 
Level 3, Eden 5 Building, 14-18 Normanby Road, 
Private Bag 92644, Symonds Street, Auc 	150 
xxxxx.xxxxxxx@xxxxxx.xxxx.xx  
www.minedu.aovt.nz/esol   

on detentit  

S9 (2) (a) 

From: 
Sent: Friday 
To: 
Susan 
Cc: 
Subje 
Importa 

And 

c 
requ

e: H 

Hi all 

MBIE 	s received the attached follow-up OIA request from Joshua Grainger requesting three 
docu en 	including the DoL MOU with agencies to support open immigration detention from a list of 
docurn 	that he obtained in an earlier OIA request (see attached). 

We will seek to withhold the entire MOU (attached) under sections 6(a) (security and defence of NZ) 
and 9(2)(g)(1) (free and frank expressions of opinion given MOU is in draft form) of the OIA. 

Grateful if you can let me know if you agree (or not) with this approach. 

Many thanks 

"5 43, (.2 )(et) 



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

DISCLAn I ER: 
This e-mail (including attachments) may contain information which Is confidential or legalh p rh Urged and may not reflect the Ministry of Education's view. The 
Ministry Is not responsible for changes nude to this email after nest sent it. If you have received this e-mail by mistake, please reply to the Ministry immediately 
and delete both messages. 
Thank ■ 

2 



A of Scold Lovely - thanks SC(2)(0)- (1) 

Kind regards 

sic( ( 2 ) (c) 
From: 	 S Q (2) ( q) 
Sent: Friday, 20 July 2012 12:39 p.m. 
To: 
Subject: Re: OIA request - DoL and agency MOU to support op 

Hi Sc (Q) 

Thanks for letting us know about the OIA. We fully su 
still in discussions with the Chief District Court Judg 
appendix with us. 

L 

pa 	 U be 
what h 

elcf at this stage given that we are 
ncilled' in as number three in the 

Cheers 

SR(2)CG) 
Principal Analyst 
Family/Civil Jurisdictions I District Co 

S (2) 
Vogel Building 19 Aitken St 
www.lustice.govt.nz  

> 20/07/2012 9:56 a.m. >>> >>> 

Hi all 

he attached follow-up CIA request from Joshua Grainger requesting three 
DoL MOU with agencies to support open immigration detention from a list of 

tained in an earlier OIA request (see attached). 

MBIE 
docume s, 
documents t 

has r 
inchi 

at on de 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 59 (7-)(a)  

Friday, 20 July 2012 4:36 p.m. 

RE: OIA request - DoL and agency MOU to support open 	immigration 
detention 

We will 	o tithhold the entire MOU (attached) under sections 6(a) (security and defence of NZ) 
and 	 (free and frank expressions of opinion given MOU is in draft form) of the CIA. 

Grat 	you can let me know if you agree (or not) with this approach. 

Many thanks 

D ci (zYq) 

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment. This 
message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended 
recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this message in error and 
that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer. 



This e-mail message and attachments do not necessarily reflect the views of 
the New Zealand Ministry of Justice and may contain 
information that is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you 
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not use, 
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail message or its attachments. If you 
received this message in error, please notify the Ministry of Justice 
by telephone (call collect: 00-64-4-918-8800) or return the 
original message to us by e-mail, and destroy any copies. 
Thank you. 

2 



Name Pos Telephone 1st Contact 

Minister of Immigration 

(Hon Nathan Guy) 

• 

Agree to the draft resonse to Mr 	k4 	2012 
Action Sought r Actio 

Grainger 

aland Defence Force and The Departments of the Prime Minister and Cab' 
the Ministries of Health, Social Deveoplment an.  

Agencies Consulted (include contact wh 

Contact for Telephone Discti 

's (if required) 

(attached) — risk assessment, letter to the requestor and original 
unmaricee es 

M 

Se-e—vN . 

2-4. to—) 

In Confidence 	11,-)0\ 	Vie—„r3 

Ministry of Business, 
Innovation & Employment 

Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment Briefing: 
Official Information Act Request — Joshua Grainger 

LDate Sent: 24 July 2012 Tracker No: 12/03400 

Action Sought 

Andrew Lockhart 

d. 0 0
.; 

Vi (72 )(Ck\'). 

Stephen Dunstan 

/> 

9 - eral 
Nettle 
and At 

t 
i 

la tion 
5 CI (I) (ek) 

i 

M' er's Comments 

In Confidence 	
Track cif hv 





Recommended Action 

The Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment recomme 

a 	agree to the draft response to Mr Grainger. 

Agree/discuss 

b 	note the attached risk assessment. 

Noted 

Stephen Dunstan 
General Manager Se I 
and Attraction 
Ministry of Busi es , 
Employment 

2:\ / / 

Nathan Guy 
inister of Immigration 

O 

vatio 

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





ants: 4e1).e Operations 

est 
pro 

ove d 
espons 

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

b. The draft MOU between DoL and various agenci 
detention in the event of a mass arrival 

c. The report entitled "Mass Arrival of Ille 
Branch Response Plan" 

1 0 	' 

3. 	This current request follows a previou 
"...all papers, correspondence, email 
plans to deal with 'boat people'...' 
documents provided to Mr Grain. - q 
refers). 

Grainger requested 
or other information on the 

nts were included in a list of 
vious Act request (12/02441 

4. 	The response to the cur quest is d rainger on 30 July 2012. 

Information propo wit 

5. 	It is propo 
the folk ,  in et e  

S • • (a)— hich relates to prejudice to the security or defence of New Zealand 
nternati 	I 	tions of the New Zealand Government 

hold 
ns oft  

above mentioned documents in their entirety under 
etailed in Appendix One): 

ich relates to prejudice to the maintenance of the law 

2 (a)—which relates to the privacy of natural persons 

n 9(2)(b)(ii)—which relates to unreasonable prejudice to the commercial 
osition of a person 

Section 9(2)(f)(iv)—which relates to the constitutional conventions which protect the 
confidentiality of advice tendered by Ministers or officials, and 

t'ort open ration 

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
Response Plan (section 4 in Appendix five) is publicly available. Therefore the request 
for that information is refused under section 18(d) of the Act. 

In Confidence 
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In Confidence 

Risk assessment 

7. 	The attached risk assessment outlines any risks with the proposed response to Joshua 
Grainger's 01A request. 

In Confidence 





• Section 9(2)(g)(i)—which relates to the effective con 
the free and frank expression of opinions by or to 

11 •r 	a 	• * 

M. 40 • er • • 
blic a 

officials. 

• Section 9(2)(g)(i)—which 
the free and frank expressio 

a 	t 
• I 	II II 

the e 
inions 

nduct of public affairs through 
••• • • • 
	inisters or officials. 

• 

Mass arrival of Illeg 
information is pro • 
the 01A ( 	- 

nts: 
be wit h 

N 
c. 

Main e I 

scoFe.. 

Operations Branch Response Plan – all 
his document under the following sections of 

4?) 

- • 	i 

In Confidence 

Appendix One — Information proposed to be withheld in response to Joshua 
Grainger's OR request (refer 12/03399) and under which sections of the 
Official Information Act 1982 the information is proposed to be withheld  

a. 	Refugee Quota Branch, detention manual (Open Immigration Detention Facilities 
Manual) – all information is proposed to be withheld in this document under the 
following sections of the 01A: 

• Section 6(a)—which relates to prejudice to the security or defence of New Zealand 
or the international relations of the New Zealand Government 

• Section 6(c)—which relates to prejudice to the maintenanc • and 

a el gh 

the se 
alan 

b. 	The draft MOU between DoL and various 
detention in the event of a mass arrival – al 
this document under the following sections 

• Section 6(a)—which relates to p '44 

or the international relations of 

o su po • •••• se • immigration 
n is ono I '• be withheld in 

Or efence of New Zealand 
e 	ent, and 

• 

• It 

Sec 6(a)— 
e inte 

v~elates to prejudice to the security or defence of New Zealand 
elations of the New Zealand Government, and 

hich relates to prejudice to the maintenance of the law. 

App 

Section 6(c)—which relates to prejudice to the maintenance of the law, and 

• Section 9(2)(b)(ii)—which relates to unreasonable prejudice to the commercial 
position of a person. 

Appendix five 

• Section 6(a)—which relates to prejudice to the security or defence of New Zealand 
or the international relations of the New Zealand Government 

% 

appen
dix four 

ec n 6(c)—which relates to prejudice to the maintenance of the law. 

k 

Sec 

• • • – three 

In Confidence 





In Confidence 

• Section 9(2)(f)(iv)—which relates to the constitutional conventions which protect the 
confidentiality of advice tendered by Ministers or officials, and 

• Section 18 (d)—which relates to the information requested is or soon will be 
publicly available. 

Appendix six 

• Section 9(2)(a)—which relates to the privacy of natural persons 

In Confidence 
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